VILLAGE OF CHAUNCEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PUBLIC DEFENDER CONTRACT.

BE IT Resolved by the Council of the Village of Chauncey, State of Ohio, that:

Section One:  The Mayor, Fiscal Officer and Solicitor are authorized to execute the Public
Defender Contract for current fiscal year of 2014.

Section Two:  This Resolution is necessary for the preservation of constitutional rights of
accused persons and will take effect immediately.

PASSED this |5 dayof :W/y ,2014.
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March 25, 2014

TO: Cities/Villages
FROM: JoAnn Sikorski, Clerk
RE: Public Defender Addendum and Invoice

Enclosed are three (3) copies of the Addendum for the Public Defender contract between
Athens County and your village/city for providing legal representation of indigent legal
persons through June 30, 2014, to be consistent with the State of Ohio fiscal year.

Please sign and return all fully executed contracts to my attention. | will get the additional
signature and return a completed copy for your records. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

/

JoAnn Sikorski
Clerk/Admin. Assistant

y : The Board of Athens County Commissioners is an Affirmative Action employer
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i and does not discriminate for reasons of race, gender, age, religion or disability. @ Printed on recycled paper



ADDENDUM

The parties herein, being Athens County, herein after referred to as County, and
the Village of Chauncey previously entered into an agreement on the 1% day of July, 2013,
for the provision of legal counsel to indigent defendants. The parties, pursuant to
Paragraph 5 of that agreement, hereby mutually extend the agreement to provide legal
representation for indigent person from December 31, 2013, through June 30, 2014. All
the terms of the agreement signed between the parties of July 1, 2013, shall remain in full
force and effect and are incorporated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands, the day and year

first above written.
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